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THE SENTENCE 

It all starts with the simple sentence, subject/verb(S/V).  

Every sentence in English MUST have a subject and a verb to be grammatically 

correct.  

 

 

The sentence: 

A group of words that express a complete thought (complete meaning).  

Two elements are necessary: 

A subject: A person or a thing to speak about. 

A predicate : something to  say about the subject. 

To recognize 

-The subject ask, whom are we speaking about? 

-The predicate ask, what are we speaking about? 

Either of these elements or both can be enlarged to give a better meaning 
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Pagliacci, the funniest clown in Europe, laughs. 

The subject has been enlarged. 

Kinds of sentences: 

1-Declarative sentence:  A sentence that states. 

2- An interrogative sentence: A sentence that asks. 

3-An imperative sentence: A sentence that commands. 

Adel , do your homework now. 

The child is playing in the garden. 

Is the child playing in the garden? 

Parts of speech: 

It refers to the job that a words does in a sentence, its function or use. 

There are eight parts of speech. 

Noun  , Pronoun, Verb, Adjective, Adverb, Preposition, Conjunction,  

interjection    

1- Noun: To name a person place, thing, quantity, state, or action. 

2- pronoun: To substitute for a noun. 

     He, she ,they ,it you , we. 
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3- Verb: To express action, or non-action. 

     run, talk, think.  

4- Adjective: To modify the noun and pronoun. 

5-Adverb: To modify any verb , adjective, or adverb. 

 think quickly, unusually strong , ugly city.      

6- preposition: to show the relationship between a noun or  pronoun, and some other 

word. 

    Cart before horse. 

     Bombs over Berlin. 

7- conjunction: to join two words or two groups of words. 

        Jack and Jill….. 

8-Interjection:to display sudden emotions. 

       Oh! 

       Bravo!  

Well Done! 

What luck! 

A word is a noun, verb, adjective or other part of speech, depending  on its 

use(function).  

As I round the corner of the building ,I reflect that our round world spins 

round and round on its axis, at the same time making a circle round the sun that 

results in the round of  the seasons. 

Eg/ Give the part of speech of each word in the in the following: 
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Jack and Jill went up the hill To fetch a pail of water Jack fell down and broke his 

crown And Jill came tumbling after.  

 

 

PUNCTUATION 

 

The fourteen punctuation marks in English grammar are: the full stop., question 

mark?, exclamation mark!, comma, semicolon;, colon:, dash-, hyphen-, 

parentheses{}, brackets(), apostrophe’ and quotation marks”. 

Full stop(after a statement), question mark(after a question) and an exclamation 

mark (after an exclamation) are used at the end of sentences.   

A/ The full stop (the largest pause) 

It is used: 

1-to mark the end of assertive or imperative sentence. Ex. Honesty is the best 

policy. Shut the door. 

2- after abbreviation and initials; as 

M.A    Co.      Mr.            C.L. Gupta 

Four Rules for Irregular Abbreviations  

1. Abbreviations for government agencies and some other widely used 

abbreviations again use all capital letters and no periods. [CIA, 

NAACP,NASA]  

2. Abbreviations for metric units of measure customarily use no periods but are 

lower case. [cc, ml, km]  

3. 3.When an abbreviation with a period ends a sentence, the second period is 

not necessary, but a question mark or exclamation point would follow the 

period required by the abbreviation. [This is Sam, Jr.  
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4. (but) Is this Sam, Jr.? ]  

 

B/The question mark(?) 

This must always be put after direct questions. 

C/The note of exclamation(!) 

It is used to express surprise, Admiration , anger or any other emotion. 

What a lovely sunset! 

Bravo!   Well Done! Oh! 

D/The comma(,)(the shortest pause) 

1-It is used to divide sentences or  clauses which form part of one main thought. 

I told him that, if he wished to gain friends, he must so act, that people could know 

that he was well-disposed towards them. 

2. Use a Comma Before a Coordinator 

(and, but, yet, or, nor, for, so) that links two main clauses 

"The optimist thinks that this is the best of all possible worlds, and the pessimist 

knows it.”(Robert Oppenheimer) 

However, do not use a comma before a coordinator that links two words or phrases: 

"Jack and Diane sang and danced all night."  

3. Use a Comma to Separate Items in a Series 

Use a comma between words, phrases, or clauses that appear in a series of three or 

more. 

Health is , after all , the most important  thing . 

4. Use a Comma after an Introductory Word Group 
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Use a comma after a phrase or clause that precedes the subject of the sentence. 

"When you get to the end of your rope, tie a knot and hang on.“ 

5-Use a Pair of Commas to Set Off Interruptions 

Use a pair of commas to set off words, phrases, or clauses that interrupt a sentence. 

"Words are, of course, the most powerful drug used by mankind.“ 

• Use a comma after the day and the year in a date. 

• Samia’s birthday is February 20, 1965. 

• Use a comma to separate two or more  adjectives that equally modify the same 

noun. 

• She was having problems with the unruly(noisy), disruptive children 

When quoting, put a comma to the left of a quotation mark. 

Ali said, "I knew you would win the contest." 

• Use a comma after a noun of direct address. 

Noor, didn't I ask you to clean your room? 

• Use a comma after the greeting in a personal letter. 

Dear Mr. Sami, 

• Use a comma after the closing of a letter 

Sincerely,  

• Use a comma to indicate where a pause is necessary in order to avoid 

confusion. 

Ahmed came in, in quite a hurry. 

After Omar, Ali gets a turn. 
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• Use a comma after an appositive. (An appositive is a noun or noun phrase that 

gives additional information about the noun that it follows. 

Ahmed, my brother, is an optician. 

• Use a comma to set off the abbreviation etc. 

I went to the store to get napkins, plates, cups, forks, etc. 

• Use a comma after interjection, such as oh or well. 

Oh, the test was not that difficult. 

E/ Semicolon(;) 

It is used to divide sentences complete in themselves, when the idea conveyed 

by the whole is continuous. 

   Robinson Crusoe lived all alone; he contrived to satisfy his immediate wants 

by hunting and fishing; he never saw any human being for a very long time, 

and consequently suffered much from loneliness. 

 

• Use a semicolon between main clauses linked by a conjunctive 

adverb(however, consequently, otherwise, moreover, nevertheless): ) or 

transitional expression(such as in fact or for example). 

“Words rarely express the true meaning; in fact they tend to hide it." 

 Use a semicolon between items in a series when the items themselves contain 

commas or other marks of punctuation. 

Our guest speakers will be Dr. Richard McGrath, professor of economics; Dr. Beth 

Howells, professor of English; and Dr. John Kraft, professor of psychology. 

F/ The colon(:) 

It is generally used when the sentence following is a summary or explanation of the 

preceding one, or before a list of things. 



8 
 

    I went to the market and bought the following  articles: a dozen eggs ,a bottle of 

soda-water and a kilo of cheese.   

• Use a colon between the title and subtitle of a book.  

Reading Strategies That Work: Teaching Your Students to Become Better Readers 

is an excellent resource. 

 Inverted Commas’ 

Or quotation marks are used to mark the exact words of the speaker , or a quotation 

. 

She said , ‘I am guilty.’   

G/ The use of Capital Letters 

1. To begin a sentence  

We know the way. 

2. To begin all proper nouns and adjectives formed from them . 

Saturday , the Germans , the English language. 

3. To write the pronoun I and the interjection O 

 

Linking words 

Linking words help you to connect ideas and sentences, so that people can follow 

your ideas. 

Giving examples 

For example 

For instance 

Namely  

Adding information 

And 

In addition 
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As well as 

Also 

Too 

Furthermore 

Moreover 

Apart from 

In addition to 

Besides  

Summarizing 

In short 

In brief 

In summary 

To summarize 

In a nutshell 

To conclude 

In conclusion  

Sequencing ideas 

The former, … the latter 

Firstly, secondly, finally 

The first point is 

Lastly 

The following  

Giving a reason 

Due to / due to the fact that 

Owing to / owing to the fact that 

Because 

Because of 

Since 

As  

Giving a result 

Therefore 
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So 

Consequently 

This means that 

As a result  

Contrasting ideas 

-But 

-However 

-Although / even though 

-Despite / despite the fact that 

-In spite of / in spite of the fact that 

-Nevertheless 

-Nonetheless 

-While 

-Whereas 

-Unlike 

-In theory… in practice…  

Adding information 

And 

In addition 

As well as 

Also 

Too 

Furthermore 

Moreover 

Apart from 

In addition to 

Besides  

Ideas are often linked by and. In a list, you put a comma between each item, but not 

before and. 

Also is used to add an extra idea or emphasis 
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We discussed training, education and budget. 

We also spoke of marketing. 

You can use also with not only to give emphasis 

We are concerned not only by the costs, but also by the competition. 

We don't usually start a sentence with also. If you want to start a sentence with a 

phrase that means also, you can use In addition, or In addition to this…  

As well as can be used at the beginning or the middle of a sentence. 

As well as the costs we are concerned by the competition. 

We are interested in costs as well as the competition. 

Too goes either at the end of the sentence, or after the subject and means as well. 

They were surprised too. 

I, too, was surprised. 

Apart from and besides are often used to mean as well as, or in addition to. 

Apart from Rover, we are the largest sports car manufacturer. 

Besides Rover, we are the largest sports car manufacturer. 

Moreover and furthermore add extra information to the point you are making 

Marketing give us an idea of the potential market. Moreover, it tell us about the 

competition. 

Summarizing 

In short 

In brief 

In summary 

To summarize 

In a nutshell 
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To conclude 

In conclusion  

We normally use these words at the beginning of the sentence to give a summary of 

what we have said or written. 

Giving a reason 

-Due to / due to the fact that 

-Owing to / owing to the fact that 

-Because 

-Because of 

-Since 

-As  

Due to and owing to must be followed by a noun. 

Due to the rise in oil prices, the inflation rate rose by 1.25%. 

Owing to the demand, we are unable to supply all items within 2 weeks. 

If you want to follow these words with a clause (a subject, verb and object), you 

must follow the words with the fact that. 

Due to the fact that oil prices have risen, the inflation rate has gone up by 1.25%. 

Owing to the fact that the workers have gone on strike, the company has been 

unable to fulfill all its orders. 

Because / because of 

Because of is followed by a noun. 

Because of bad weather, the football match was postponed. 

Because can be used at the beginning or in the middle of a sentence.  

Because it was raining, the match was postponed. 

We believe in incentive schemes, because we want our employees to be more 

productive. 
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Since / as 

Since and as mean because. 

Since the company is expanding, we need to hire more staff. 

As the company is expanding, we need to hire more staff." 

Diamonds are used for drilling. 

Diamonds are very hard. 

You can see through glass. 

Glass is used for windows. 

In both examples above, the second sentence is a reason for the first one. To  show 

it has a reason, you can join the sentences in one of these ways: 

result       Diamonds are used for drilling. 

                              because 

                                since 

                                  as 

reason      Diamonds are very hard. 

Diamonds are used for drilling because they are very hard.   

Giving a result 

Therefore 

So 

consequently 

this means that 

As a result  

Therefore, so, consequently and as a result are all used in a similar way. 



14 
 

The company is expanding. Therefore / So / Consequently / As a result, they are 

taking on extra staff. 

So is more informal. 

Diamonds are used for drilling. 

Diamonds are very hard. 

You can see through glass. 

Glass is used for windows. 

In both examples above, the second sentence is a reason for the first one. To  show 

it has a reason, you can join the sentences in one of these ways: 

result       Diamonds are used for drilling.  

                              because 

                                since 

                                  as 

reason      Diamonds are very hard. 

Diamonds are used for drilling because they are very hard.   

reason    You can see through glass 

                                so 

                          therefore 

                             hence  

result      Glass is used for windows 

You can see through glass so it is used for Windows 
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Contrasting ideas 

But 

However 

Although / even though 

Despite / despite the fact that 

In spite of / in spite of the fact that 

Nevertheless 

Nonetheless 

While 

Whereas 

Unlike 

In theory… in practice 

But is more informal than however. It is not normally used at the beginning of a 

sentence. 

He works hard, but he doesn't earn much. 

He works hard. However, he doesn't earn much. 

Although, despite and in spite of introduce an idea of contrast. With these words, 

you must have two halves of a sentence. 

Although it was cold, he went out in shorts. 

In spite of the cold, she went out in shorts. 

Despite and in spite of are used in the same way as due to and owing to. They 

must be followed by a noun. If you want to follow them with a noun and a verb, 

you must use the fact that. 

Despite the fact that the company was doing badly, they took on extra employees. 

Nevertheless and nonetheless mean in spite of that or anyway. 

The sea was cold, but he went swimming nevertheless. (In spite of the fact that it 

was cold.) 

The company is doing well. Nonetheless, they aren't going to expand this year. 
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While, whereas and unlike are used to show how two things are different from 

each other. 

While my sister has blue eyes, mine are brown. 

Taxes have gone up, whereas social security contributions have gone down. 

Unlike in the UK, the USA has cheap petrol. 

In theory… in practice… show an unexpected result. 

In theory, teachers should prepare for lessons, but in practice, they often don't have 

enough time. 

There is plenty of food in the world. 

 Many people do not have enough to eat 

There are plenty of food in the world. 

                        Although 

                           but 

                        however      

Many people do not have enough to eat 

1-There is plenty of food in the world but many people do not have enough to eat. 

2-There is plenty of food in the world. 

    However, many people do not have enough to eat. 

3-Although there is plenty of food in the world, many people do not have enough to 

eat.   

Note the punctuation in examples 2 and 3. 

Note that when you qualify a statement, the reader expects a reason to support the 

qualification. 
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There is plenty of food in the world but many people do not have enough to eat 

because food supplies are badly distributed. 
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TRANSLATION 

وكي يكون المترجم الترجمة فن رفيع له أهله , والمترجم بمثابة المايسترو الذي يوائم بين الألحان والنغمات , 

فناناً لابد أن يتقن اللغة التي نترجم منها وإليها , ونحن في هذا العدد نحاول جاهدين حتى نصل بكم إلى أن 

 . تكونوا مترجمين

 

 فاسمحوا لي أن أطلق عليكم لقب المترجم أو المترجمة , وليس الطالب أو الطالبة

 

 ما هي الترجمة ؟ -أولاً :

 .تحويل كلمة أو جملة أو نص من لغة إلى لغة أخرىالترجمة هي عبارة عن 

 -: لذلك فاللغة بالنسبة لعلم الترجمة نوعان

(1) Source Language :- (اللغة التي نترجم منها) 

(2) Target Language :- (اللغة التي نترجم إليها) 

 

 -: أخطاء قد يقع فيها المترجم

 .ة العشوائيةالتسرع أثناء الترجمة مما يؤدي إلى الترجم .1

 .عدم التمسك بالبناء اللغوي السليم للجملة أثناء الترجمة .2

 .الترجمة الحرفية وليس ترجمة المعنى .3

 

 .سنعرض عليكم بعض المشكلات التي قد تواجه المترجم والخطوات التي قد تعينك على حلها

 

  (( : الترجمة الحرفية بعيداً عن السياق )المعنى1المشكلة )

1- He eats beans. (فول) 

2- He doesn’t know any beans about computer. (معلومات) 

 .(معناها )معلومات( وليس )فول beans إذا استخدمنا الترجمة الحرفية في الجملة الثانية فهذا خطأ لأن كلمة

 .تعتمد الترجمة على المعنى حتى يفهم مجمل الكلام -: لذلك

 .في صحة البناء اللغوي للجملة المعطاة في النص المراد ترجمته : تكمن صعوبة الترجمةتذكروا و

 

 ؟ كيف

 

 -: التمكن من قواعد اللغة التي درستها والتي تمكنك من البناء السليم للجملة (1)

 (لقد حققت مصر إنجازات عظيمة خلال العشرون سنة الأخيرة)

  مين اللي حققت مصر فاعل  .1
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  عملت إيه حققت فعل  .2

  حققت إيه إنجازات عظيمة مفعول  .3

  متى(خلال العشرون سنة الأخيرة )ظرف  .4

 

 خلي بالك 

 have + p.pلقــد تترجم 

has 

 

- Egypt has achieved (made) great achievements during the last twenty years.  

 .( : مراعاة الزمن الصحيح والمناسب للنص المراد ترجمته2المشكلة )

 .لقد نجحت مصر في جمع شمل القادة العرب وسيكون لهذا أثراً طيباً على عملية السلام

- Egypt has succeeded in closing the ranks of the Arab leaders and this will have a 

great effect of the peace process. 

 

  احذر تترجم هيك

 فما زلنا نعاني من مشكلة البطالة

- Still suffer from problem unemployment. 

 

 

 ولكن ترجم هكذا 

o We are still suffering from the problem of unemployment. 

 

  V.To.Be ( : ترجمة3المشكلة )

 .إلى إهمال اللغة العربية لهذا الفعل في الترجمة V.To.Beترجع مشكلة ترجمة -

 الطالب كسول  (1)

  V.To.Beل وهذا الفعل في اللغة الإنجليزية هو فالفاعل الطالب ولا يوجد فع

- The student is lazy. 

  V.To.Have ( : ترجمة4المشكلة )

   فمثلاً لدينا الكثير من الموارد الطبيعية 

- We have a lot of natural resources. 

 ( : ترجمة المفعول المطلق5المشكلة )

 .ظرف أو جملة ظرفية تدل على المفعول المطلق أو معناهلا يوجد ترجمة للمفعول المطلق ولكن نستخدم 
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 تهتم الدولة بالتعليم إهتماماً كبيراً 

- The state is greatly interested in education. 

  Developed greatlyتطورت تطـــــــوراً كبــــــيراً 

 Treat wellيعامـــل معاملة حسنــــــة 

  Affect badlyـــاً يؤثـــــر تأثــــــيراً سلبيــ

  Improved graduallyتحسنت تحسناً تدريجيـــــــــاً 

 

 ( : الصفة قبل الموصوف 6المشكلة )

 إنه ولد كسول 

- He is a lazy boy. 

 .( : كيف نترجم نص مكتوب بلغة المبني للمجهول7المشكلة )

 .للغة المعلومةبفضل استخدام ا إذا كان النص المراد ترجمته بلغة المبني للمجهول 

 .قام جراح مشهور بإجراء العملية الجراحية -

 .لقد أجرى العملية الجراحية جراح مشهور -

- The operation was performed by a well known surgeon. 

 

) المشكلة   of بين المضاف والمضاف إليه ضع الحرف الجر : 

 .وزير التعليم -

- Ministry of education. 

 .التلوث مشكلة -

- The problem of pollution.  

  of أحياناً : نبدأ بالمضاف إليه ثم المضاف دون وضع

- The value of money قيمة المال 

- Living standard  مستوى المعيشة 

- The standard of living مستوى المعيشة 

  : (9المشكلة )

 .يأتي بعدها حرف جر وهي الأفعال التي Phrasal verbsمراعاة حفظ كثير من 

 .الطالب خائف من الأسد -

Afraid of 

 .ولكن هناك أفعال ليس لها حرف جر في اللغة الإنجليزية وتترجم بحرف جر في اللغة العربية

 هو يلتحق بالمرحلة الثانوية -

- He joins secondary stage. 
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 مثل 

 

Affect  يؤثر علىFear يخشى أن 

Owe  يدين بـExpress  عنيعبر 

Include  يشتمل علىJoin يلتحق بـ 

Sacrifice  يضحي بـReach  يصل إلى 

Need  يحتاج إلىEnjoy يستمتع بـ 

Feel  يشعر بـObtain  يحصل على 

Seek  يسعى إلىMaintain  يحافظ على 

Recoginse  يتعرف علىArrest  يقبض على 

 

 ( : ترجمة الأرقام 11المشكلة )

 هجائياً   4 1حلها من 

 كده نكتب أرقام غير

 .لقى ستة أشخاص مصرعهم فيما أصيب أثنا عشر أخرون -

- Six people were killed and 12 were injured. 

 Only ( : ترجمة كلمة11المشكلة )

 . حسب المعنى الذي يمليه السياق only حلها تترجم

- Only five students attended the lecture. 

 .مسة طلابلم يحضر المحاضرة سوى خ -

 .لم يحضر المحاضرة إلا خمسة طلاب -

 .(فحسب –حضر المحاضرة خمسة طلاب )فقط  -

 عند الترجمة من اللغة العربية إلى اللغة الإنجليزية 

 .تبدأ الجملة بالفاعل في اللغة الإنجليزية -1

 .يأتي السياح إلى مصر -

- Tourists come to Egypt.  

مرادف في اللغة الإنجليزية فابحث عن معناها في اللغة العربية ثم ترجمها إلى إذا وجدت كلمة لا تجد لها  -2

 .اللغة الإنجليزية

 

Praise  يمدح  –يشيد 

Fatal consequences (عواقب وخيمة )نتائج مميتة 
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Difficult  صعبة –عويصة 

Render a service  يقدم –يسدي خدمة 

 

 : العربية عند الترجمة من اللغة الإنجليزية إلى اللغة

 .أقرأ القطعة بعناية لترى عن أي موضوع تدور القطعة .1

 .ضع خط تحت الكلمات الصعبة .2

 .حاول تخمين معنى الكلمات الصعبة .3

 .قم بالترجمة .4

 .إقرأ الترجمة العربية التي قمت بها لترى ما إذا كانت تعطي نفس المعنى الموجود في اللغة الإنجليزية .5

 .ة مرة أخرى للتأكد من أنها مكتوبة بأسلوب عربي خالي من الأخطاءاقرأ الترجم .6

 

 

 لابد من تذكر هذه الكلمات عند الترجمة 

 

 

Didn’t + المصدر لم 

Don’t + المصدر لا 

Doesn’t + المصدر لا 

May +  المصدر قد 

Have – has + p.p لقد 

Will not لن 

Man إنسان 
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